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Indian Affairs Branch,
Dept. of Mines & Resources,
Ottawa, ont.

Dear Sirs:

Following instructions in your letter of June 5th,
file 3-148, 3-138, we have today forwarded to the none-comme

issioned officer~in-charge, Royal Canadian Mounted Police at

Churchill, Man., our cash parcel containing $3,950.00,

We are enclosing our account in duplicate covere
ing expenses incurred in forwarding these funds, the amount
being 19,77 , and we would appreciate receiving your remitt-

ance at your convenience.

R Yours truly,

J. W. Young
pre Manager




